
February 13, 2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Agenda 

 

Bedford County Board of Commissioners 

Commissioner Board Meeting 

Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024  

Time: 7:00 PM 

Location: Bedford County Historic Courthouse, 2nd Floor, Courtroom 

Agenda 

Public Hearing (to be held prior to the meeting). 

Call to Order: Chairman, Mayor Chad D. Graham 

Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance 

Open Meeting: Sheriff Austin Swing 

Roll Call: County Clerk Donna Thomas 

Minutes Approval:   

1. Approval of Commission Meeting Minutes from January 9, 2024 - Placed on the agenda 

without a recommendation by Rules & Legislative Committee (4-0). 

Public Comment Period: 

Elections & Confirmations: 

2. Elect Notaries for March 2024 - Placed on agenda by the Rules & Legislative Committee (4-0). 

3. UT/TSU Extension Committee Appointment  

4. Audit Committee Appointments 

5. Beer Board Appointments 

Presentations:  None. 

Resolutions: 

6. Resolution 24-13 - Bedford County Transportation Planning Grant, Placed on the agenda by the 

Financial Management Committee. 

Additional Items by Standing Committees: 

Rules and Legislative Committee: 

7. Zoning Change Request - On November 28, 2023, the Bedford County Regional Planning 

Commission unanimously recommended a zoning classification change to a parcel identified as 

Map 079, Parcel 010.00, from its current classification of A-1(Agriculture-Forestry) to C-2 

(General Commercial) for commercial uses ancillary to the adjoining property known as Brad's 

Market.  The owner, Mukesh Chaudhary, wishes to update and remodel the existing market and 

add new fuel islands to the business which would be located on this parcel on the North side of 

the market.  This parcel is a one (1) acre parcel that abuts the municipal city boundary of 

Shelbyville.  Placed on the agenda by the Rules & Legislative Committee (4-0). 

Law Enforcement Committee:  None. 

Courthouse and Property Committee:  None. 

Financial Management Committee: 

8. Quarterly Financials 

9. Report of Audit Committee 

Other Business: 

Announcements 

Adjourn 

                         /s/ Chad D. Graham        

Chad D. Graham, Bedford County Mayor 

 

1



File Attachments for Item:

1. Approval of Commission Meeting Minutes from January 9, 2024 - Placed on the agenda without a 

recommendation by Rules & Legislative Committee (4-0).

2



Bedford County Board of Commissioners
Commissioner Board Meeting
Date: Tuesday, January 09, 2024
Time: 7:00 PM
Location: Bedford County Historic Courthouse, 2nd Floor, Courtroom

Minutes
Call to Order: Chairman, Mayor Chad D. Graham
Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance
Open Meeting: Sheriff Austin Swing
Roll Call: County Clerk Donna Thomas

PRESENT
Bill Anderson
John Boutwell
Jason Boyette
Janice Brothers
BiffFarrar
Drew Hooker
Scott Johnson
Eric Maddox
Diane Neeley
Sylvia Pinson
Julie Sanders
Tony Smith
Adam Adam Thomas
Mark Mark Thomas
Troy Thompson
Greg Vick
Linda Yockey

Minutes Approval:

1. Approval of Commission Meeting Minutes from December 12,2023 - Placed on the agenda
without a recommendation by the Rules & Legislative Committee (4-0).

ABSENT
Anita Epperson

Motion to approve by Mark Thomas. Seconded by Sylvia Pinson. Passed by voice vote.

Public Comment Period:

Elections & Confirmations:

2. Elect Commission Chair and Pro-Tern

County Clerk Donna Thomas opened the floor for nominations. Mark Thomas made a motion
to re-elect Mayor Graham and Commissioner Phillip Farrar as Chairman and Chairman Pro
Tern. Seconded by Boutwell. No other nominations were put forward. Passed by voice vote.

3. Ethics Committee Appointments

Hooker made a motion to re-appoint the current members of the Ethics Committee. Current
members are Phillip Farrar, Mark Thomas, Tony Smith, Julie Sanders, Tonya Davis. Seconded
by Mark Thomas. Passed by voice vote.

4. Elect Notaries for February 2024 - Placed on the agenda by the Rules & Legislative Committee
(4-0).

Motion to approve by Vick. Seconded by Yockey. Passed by voice vote.

BEDFORD COUNTY CLERK
DONNA THOMAS COUNTY CLERK

100 PUBLIC SQ STE 104
SHELBYVILLE TN 37160

Telephone 931-684-1921
Fax 931-685-9590

Notaries to be elected January 09,2024

ABBYGAYLE AUGUSTINE
KAYLA HILLIARD
JUANITA JAMES
KATHY J LAMB
KIMBERLY MACK
AUSTIN MARKOS
TABATHA MCCROSKEY

ELIZABETH JANE NOEL
SHELLEY E PINKSTON
DEBORAH B SNELL
RONNIE W WELLS
C KELLY WILSON
TRIPP WOMBLE

Presentations: None.

January 09, 2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes
3

Item 1.



Resolutions:

i, Resolution 24-12 - A Resolution to Authorize a Grant Application to the Tennessee Housing
Development Agency for Home Grant Funds -placed on the agenda by Commissioners Mark
Thomas and Scott Johnson.

Motion to approve by Mark Thomas. Seconded by Hooker. Passed by voice vote.

BEDFORDCOUNTYBOARDOFCOMMISSIONERS

DATE: January 2,2024

TO: Chairman Chad Graham

FROM: Commissioner Mark Thomas

Commissioner Scott Johnson

RE: REQUESTTOADD AGENDA ITEM

Chairman Graham:

Please add Resolution 24-12, a resolution to authorize a grant application to the Tennessee Housing
Development Agency for HOMEGrant Funds to the January 9, 2024 Board of Commissioner's agenda.
Due to the Financial Management Committee meeting a week early in December, this item was unable
to go through the committee process.

Respectfully submitted,

Commissioner Mark Thomas, District 9

Resolution No. 24-12

-A RESOLUTIONTO AUTHORIZEA GRANTAPPUCATIONTO THETENNESSEEHOUSINGDEVELOPMENT
AGENCYFORHOME GRANTFUNDS·

WHEREAS, the Tennessee Housing Development Agency is accepting grant applications to

authorize federal funding to address substandard housing; and

WHEREAS,Bedford County is eligible for HOME funds; and

WHEREAS, there exists a need for rehabilitation of substandard housing in Bedford County,

Tennessee; and

WHEREAS,The County of Bedford wishes to submit an application.

NOW, THEREFORE,BEIT RESOLVED,THAT:

1. The Mayor of Bedford County be authorized and directed to execute and submit an application
for funds to the Tennessee HOUSingDevelopment Agency for HOME funds in the amount of

$500,000.
2. The Mayor and the Finance Director of Bedford County be authorized to enter into all necessary

agreements with the Tennessee Housing Development Agency to receive grant funds and
authorize South Central Tennessee Development District to administer such grant funds.

3. The South-Central Tennessee Development District shall prepare all necessary documents for the
completion of said application for the proposed project, and should the grant be awarded, shall
be engaged to perform all administrative services for said project. at iI cost of 8% of the total

award.
4. $500.000 is the total cost of the project and no local matching funds are required to carry out the

program.

PASSEDAND SOORDEREDthis _1day of J4m' (\1''''0 2024.

Approved:

(JLJJ. (k-
Chad D. Graham, Bedford County Mayor Date

Attest:

&~~
Donna Thomas. Bedford Count)' Clerk Date

4

Item 1.



Additional Items by Standing Committees:

Rules and Legislative Committee:

6. Accept County Highway Department Road Listing.

Motion to approve by Mark Thomas. Seconded by Boyette. Passed by voice vote.

A Copy of the Road Listing is onfile in the Clerk's office.

7. Confirm Standing Committees and Chairmanships.

Farrar made a motion to keep all standing committee members and chairs the same. Seconded
by Vick. Passed by voice vote.

Law Enforcement Committee: None.

Courthouse and Property Committee: None.

FinancialManagement Committee:

8. Amendment No.3 to the Agreement by and between Vanderbilt Bedford Hospital, LLC
(VBCH) and Bedford County Government.

Motion to approve by Hooker. Seconded by Brothers. Passed by voice vote.

VUMC89036 - Am. 3

AMENDMENT NO.3
TOTHE

AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN

VANDERBILT BEDFORD HOSPITAL.llC (V8CH)
AND

BEDFORD COUNTY GOVERNMENT

This Amendment No.3 hereby amends that certain Agreement dated March 01, 2021, and entered into
by Clndbetween Vanderbilt Bedford Hospital. llC, Shelbyville, Tennessee ("VBCH") and Bedford County
Government, Shelbyville, Tennessee ('CUSTOMER").

The Agreement (VUMC89036) is hereby amended as follOWS:

1. The term of the Agreement is updated to end February 2S, 202S.

In lhe event the Agreement had an e~pi(ation date prior to the date of e.ecution of this
Amendment No.3, VBCHand CUSTOMERacknowledse that the Agreeme"t shall be deemed by
them to have remained in effect through the date this Amendment No.3 was executed.

Except as provided herein, all other terms and conditions of t.heAgreement are unaltered and remain in
full force and effect.

VUMC89036 - Am. 3

INWITNESSTHEREOF,the parties hereto have duty executed this Amendment No.3 on the signature
date set forth below:

VANDERBILT BEDFORD HOSPITAL

By: Vanderbilt University Medical Center
Sol. Member

C.Wright Pinson, M.D.
Deputy CEO,Vanderbilt University Medical Center
Chief Health System Officer

Date

BEDFORD COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Date

9. Surplus Property - BOE.

Motion to approve by Yockey. Seconded by Anderson. Passed by voice vote.

January 09, 2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes
5

Item 1.



ITEMS SiNT TO BEDFORD COUNTY SURPLUS TO BE TRANSFERRED OR SOLD fROM BEDfORD COUNTY SCHOOLS
SIIa: Ubertv School (oortable storage) _ LlbelID'

DItla: 12·5-23 _~_"""_.UIIIIo_~'-"... QuItItIIy -- ~.,__ ... ..- ._- 1''''111 ~ ........"1'
_No.

v-.
••• ~BoInr '" UKN- ......_.. <$UO

"" ,_ "'"'" <$UO

N/A stuaeot desks 50+ ,.... <$UO

NfA atudent c:hainI 80+ UKN c$lSG

NlA Cilde tables " UKH c$l5O

Ni, SauaI'e tableS 5 lilt.. <$UO

NI" File CablnelS 3 UKN <SUO

NI" oftIce c:hail'l 10 U"". <5250

Nil< Orv erase boanIs 3 I)I(f.I <$UO

NI" ('.nnw 1 UIUO <$ZSO
<$UO
c$l5O
c$l5O

... see attached ~5O
<$250

~5O
<$250
<SUO
<$250

<$Z5G
<SZSG
<SlSG
<SUO
<SlSO
c$Z5O

0_ 0_

~~ ....---------------------------------------------------------------------------

I11:M5 SENT TO BEDFORD COUNTY SURPWS TO BE TRANSFERRED OR SOLD FROM 8EDFORD COUNTY SCHOOLS
SIte LabelID':

one: ,111_ _ c.do(O-IIJWiIIiIo.II' _~um- _ ~ II<IIor-.I

Gov a.andty -0.111 ........ ............. ." ..._.. •.._ DatcrfIIIIon {loti} COde ---- 501.... No• .-.,._.. YIIu.

I_au. Tna VIIt ,fDG'37H)NII11S25 1 0 FORD '~1" FORIW31
~ ..

c$l5O
I<mo
<$250
<$l5O
~.

i<$lSO
<$l5O
<$l5O
<$lSO
<$lSO
<$l5O

<$150
14150
<$150

..:,...;..... <$lSO

/ T <$lSO

III "'\1 I<S2SO
I .\'1 V c$l5O

I ff c$UO
c$l5O
$50
$50
C$lSO
c$UO

~..,... 05ctap Or_

.._
c--.-rt

40138
(A812EBAF1C- '48966)

40lI4O
(A812E8AF1C-148268)

4Oe4~
(AaI2EBAF1C-141rl3S)

42501
(S812GOAF".c-209700)

4~
CSflI2GOAF24-20(908)

42S06
(S912GOAF2.c·21088&1

42507
(S812G0N'24-206184)

42fi08
(S912GOAF2.c-2OtlOli6)

42f011
(S812GOAF24.2OIIG404)

42510
(S812GOAF24-20958T)

4~
(88'2A8AE3C063J07)

531181
(Clll2.COAYS1.'46,02)

O~mem- ~iL,beery Surplus

6

Item 1.



..._
c_ _,

:l3825
Icl0082508001

331129
IC1006250783.

33130
IC100625071M1)

33832
(CI109Cl9117S)

36026
IC10012210C11)

36047
110032302<12)

3608S
(C100&280486)

J8OCI1
(c:1006030322)

36068
(C100528024')

3600lI
IC100S260249)

36070
IC 10052tI024 7)

36071
IC l00CI030!).19)

36073

a-ttachm€J'\+ ~r-
Ube(~ lS so.('pi 1.l.5

.l6074
rc l00603O!>1J)

J6015
rc l00ft030514l

.\00lI0
(CI~"'31

:leOfiI1
tc1012030044 )

l9056
(Cl10113OO1111

39081
(C 1101130(77)

439Q9
(Ds<140430004531

Other Business:

.lQ_, 02 Reports

Clerk &Master - absent

Circuit Court Clerk/Driving School Director - report submitted.

County Clerk - Donna Thomas gave report.

Director of Schools - Dr. Tammy Garrett gave report.

Economic Development President/CEO - Shane Hooper gave report.

Election Registrar - report submitted.

Hwy Superintendent - report submitted.

Property Assessor - Ronda Clanton gave report.

Registrar of Deeds - report submitted.

Trustee - Tonya Davis gave report.

Announcements:

• County offices will be closed January 15 in honor of Martin Luther King Day.
• Reminder to all commissioners to file Disclosure ofInterest Statements.
• Grindstone Cowboy will have a kick-off event on January 12 at 10:00 a.m.

Adjourn

Meeting adjourned at 7:46 p.m.

Attestation

I certify that the minutes were completed on the 12th day of January 2024 and delivered to the Bedford
County Mayor's office.

Donna Thomas
Bedford County Clerk

I certify that I received these minutes on the IA day of January 2024.

Chad Graham
Bedford County Mayor

January 09, 2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board MeetingMinutes

, r-

7

Item 1.



-------- -

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Janu*24 Boardof CommissionersCommission,'t_ MeetingMinutes 8

Item 1.



File Attachments for Item:

6. Resolution 24-13 - Bedford County Transportation Planning Grant, Placed on the agenda by the 

Financial Management Committee.

9



10

Item 6.



11

Item 6.



File Attachments for Item:

7. Zoning Change Request - On November 28, 2023, the Bedford County Regional Planning Commission

unanimously recommended a zoning classification change to a parcel identified as Map 079, Parcel 

010.00, from its current classification of A-1(Agriculture-Forestry) to C-2 (General Commercial) for 

commercial uses ancillary to the adjoining property known as Brad's Market.  The owner, Mukesh 

Chaudhary, wishes to update and remodel the existing market and add new fuel islands to the business 

which would be located on this parcel on the North side of the market.  This parcel is a one (1) acre parcel

that abuts the municipal city boundary of Shelbyville.  Placed on the agenda by the Rules & Legislative 

Committee (4-0).

12



13

Item 7.



14

Item 7.



File Attachments for Item:

8. Quarterly Financials

15



16

Item 8.



17

Item 8.



18

Item 8.



19

Item 8.



20

Item 8.



21

Item 8.



22

Item 8.



23

Item 8.



24

Item 8.



25

Item 8.



26

Item 8.



27

Item 8.



28

Item 8.



29

Item 8.



File Attachments for Item:

9. Report of Audit Committee

30



31

Item 9.


	Top
	Item 1.	Commission Minutes
	Regular Monthly Meeting 2024-01-09

	Item 6.	Resolution 24-13 - Bedford County Transportation Planning Grant
	Bedford Co. Transportation Planning Grant

	Item 7.	Zoning Change Request
	November 28,2023 Signed Minutes

	Item 8.	Quarterly Financials
	Quarterly Financials

	Item 9.	Audit Committee Report
	Audit Committee

	Bottom



